PLCB Expired Restaurant Liquor License Auction
		IFB #260325
Questions Submitted by 12:00 p.m. on May 24, 2017
___________________________________________________________________________

ABOUT THE LICENSES

1. Our business location is in Easttown Township, Chester County.  If we bid on the licenses available for Chester County, can we use them in Easttown Township or are they limited to the townships where they currently reside?

As set forth in detail in the IFB, you are not required to use the license in its originating municipality, but rather may generally transfer the license within the county.  If the license is to be transferred to a municipality other than its original municipality, any transfer applicant must first obtain approval from the receiving municipality.  Additionally, a license may not be transferred to a location that is “dry” for retail liquor licenses; note that Easttown Township is not “dry” for retail liquor licenses.  Applicants are strongly encouraged to seek such municipal approval as soon as possible following receipt of the Notice of Selection.  
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2. What is the cost of a restaurant license normally?

Except as to the minimum license auction bid amount of $25,000.00 that was set forth by the legislature in Act 39 of 2016, the PLCB is not involved in setting license prices.  Potential bidders are encouraged to seek private counsel experienced in Pennsylvania liquor law.

3. I am interested in Luzerne County licenses.  What kind of license is being auctioned?  

As set forth in detail in the IFB, all licenses being auctioned are expired restaurant licenses in cases where the licenses were either non-renewed, revoked by an Administrative Law Judge, or are no longer eligible for safekeeping, as described in the Legal Specifications and Requirements section of the IFB.  

Amusement permits, Sunday Sales permits, Extended Food Hours permits, and Tavern Gaming licenses are examples of additional privileges of a license, each of which must be requested by the individual or entity seeking a transfer.  

As set forth in Act 39 of 2016 (“Act 39”), once a license has become available to be auctioned, it may no longer be subject to any unpaid fines, unserved suspensions, liens or judgments accrued by the previous license holder.  Therefore, all of the licenses being auctioned in this IFB # 260325 are clear of all such claims.  

4. In the last auction, the available Pike County license was not sold.  Why is there no Pike County license being auctioned in this round?]

Act 39 of 2016 authorizes the PLCB to select which expired restaurant licenses to auction.  Licenses were selected for this auction based on the duration of inactivity and the likelihood of bid activity.  Since there was no interest in the previously-auctioned Pike County license, other counties were selected instead for this round.  A Pike County license may be auctioned in future rounds. 
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ABOUT THE AUCTION PROCESS

How to Bid

5. Is there an information package for procedures for submitting bids on the restaurant licenses due on June 30, 2017?

The Invitation for Bid can be found at: 
http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=260325

Bidders are required to submit their bid(s) by Friday, June 30, 2017 at noon.  Each bid package must include two items: a PLCB Bid Sheet for the particular license, properly signed and sealed, and a bid surety in the amount of $5,000.00.  Each sealed bid package must be contained in a sealed envelope, labeled on the outside with the IFB number, the auction number of the license, and the name of the person or entity bidding.  Detailed instructions regarding submitting a bid, bid package requirements, and PLCB Bid Sheets are included in the Bid Requirements section of the IFB.  Bid packages must be hand-carried or mailed to:

			PLCB Purchasing & Contract Administration Division
			Invitation for Bid #260321
			Northwest Office Building, Room 316
			Harrisburg, PA  17124-0001			

As set forth in the IFB, bids must be in the possession of the Issuing Officer no later than 12:00 p.m. EST (“Noon”) on Friday, June 30, 2017.  The postmark date is irrelevant, as is the date of “posting” to the U.S. Postal Service or any other mail carrier or delivery service.  To be clear, the legal principle of “the mailbox rule” is not applicable to this IFB.  Bidders are encouraged to submit bids in a manner and on a timeline that will ensure receipt by the Issuing Officer on or before the deadline.  

6. Where do I send the $5,000.00?

Please refer to question #5 ‘s answer.

Bid Opening

7. Do we need to be there in person for the bidding?

Attendance at the bid opening is optional and is not a requirement for participation in the IFB.  See also Attachment A FAQ #28

8. How do I know if I am the highest bidder?

As set forth in detail in the IFB, bids will be opened publicly, although bids will not be validated at the bid opening.  Next, the IFB directs that a Notice of Selection will be sent by the Issuing Officer to the highest validated bidder for each license auctioned. Finally, the IFB directs that all winning bids will be publicly posted on the PLCB’s website and also on the IFB website at (http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=260325).

NEXT STEPS

9. How do I get help applying for the actual liquor license?

You are encouraged to seek private counsel experienced in Pennsylvania liquor law.  Furthermore, the PLCB’s website at www.lcb.pa.gov contains voluminous information that may be of assistance to you.  Finally, you may contact the PLCB’s Bureau of Licensing at RA-lbrestauction@pa.gov or 855-332-4605. 



